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      MEMORANDUM TO:  Missouri S&T Faculty  
 
                                  FROM:  Laura Stoll, Secretary, General Faculty 
 
                       DATE:  November 21, 2011 
     
                                        SUBJECT:  Agenda for the General Faculty Meeting 
                                     Tuesday, December 6, 2011  4:00 P.M. 
                                                             125 Civil Engineering 
 
 
         I.     Call-to-Order:  4:00 P.M.                                              Warren K. Wray 
 

  II.     Announcements  
                                                                 

               III.     Memorial Resolutions 
                    X.B. Reed Jr.                                                                 Gary Patterson   

 
  IV.     Approval of Minutes of the September 6, 2011 General Faculty Meeting  
                           

      V.     Unfinished Business  
                       None 
 
    VI.      Reports of Standing or Special Committees                                                      
                         
   VII.      New Business 
                 A.  Approval of candidates for degrees to be awarded at the December 17, 2011  

    Commencement (see enclosure)                                                                                         Laura Stoll 
           B.  Chancellor’s Report                                                                                                        Warren K. Wray 
           C.  Faculty Senate President’s Report                                   Michael Davis 

                              
                   VIII.     Adjournment 

 


